

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse. WI 54601

Meeting Minutes

Board of Park Commissioners

Thursday, September 22, 2016 5:30 PM Black River Beach Neighborhood Center
1433 Rose Street
La Crosse WI 54603

DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PARK BOARD COMMISSION ON OCTOBER 12, 2016.

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes-August 24, 2016.

Agenda Items:

A. Referred Matter from August 24, 2016 Park Board Meeting-Property Management LLC/Nate Brooks. Approval to waive fee for weed invoice. Property at 1008 S 6 Street.

Motion by Jim Webb, second by Paul Medinger to not waive the fee for the weed invoice issued to Property Management LLC/Nate Brooks for property at 1008 S 6 Street. (Unanimous)

- B. Referred Matter from August 24, 2016 Park Board Meeting-Doug Buchner. Approval to waive fee for weed notice. Property at 815 S 6 Street.
 - Motion by Jim Webb, second by Marvin Wanders to waive the fee for the weed invoice issued to Doug Buchner for property at 815 S 6 Street. (Unanimous)
- C. Referred Matter from August 24, 2016 Park Board Meeting-Jolene Quinn/Ole's Pizza Company-Approval for food truck to vend in city parks September and October 2016.
 - Motion by Paul Medinger, second by Todd Olson to deny the request for Jolene Quinn/Ole's Pizza Company Food Truck to vend in the City Parks for 2016. (Unanimous)
- D. Stanley Howe-Approval to waive fee for weed invoice. Property at 918 St. Andrew Street.
 - Motion by Mark Terpstra, second by Jim Webb to not waive the fee for the weed invoice issued to Stanley Howe for property at 918 St. Andrew Street. The vote was 5-1 with Paul Medinger voting no.
- E. Kevin Mack-Approval to waive fee for weed invoice. Property at 329 S 8 Street.

- Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Paul Medinger to waive the fee for the weed invoice issued to Kevin Mack for property at 329 S 8 Street. (Unanimous)
- F. Brandon Heins/ELV8 Entertainment-Approval to allow music for Zombie Pub Crawl to go until 11:00 pm on October 22, 2016 in Riverside Park and allow take down/clean up until midnight.
 - Motion by Paul Medinger, second by Mark Terpstra to allow Brandon Heins/ELV8 Entertainment to play music in Riverside Park on October 22, 2016 until 11:00 pm and cleanup until midnight. (Unanimous)
- G. Kyle Marmesh/New Horizons-Approval for National Domestic Violence Awareness walk October 4, 2016 at Cameron Park.
 - Motion by Jim Webb, second by Paul Medinger to approve the New Horizons, National Domestic Violence Awareness Walk, October 4, 2016 in Cameron Park. (Unanimous)
- H. La Crosse Loggers-Update on proposed construction at Copeland Park-Copeland Baseball Field/Stadium.
 - No action needed update only.
- I. Alex Mrotek/Operation River Watch-Approval for 5K walk/run from the Marsh trail entrance off East Ave to Riverside Park on October 15, 2016 and waive the fee for event.
 - Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Mark Terpstra to approve the Operation River Watch walk on October 15, 2016. (Unanimous)
- J. Laurie Gabrielson/Landscaper-Approval to improve boulevard appearance downtown for J. L. Lewis Inc. and replant with the seasons, spring, summer and fall.
 - Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Mark Terpstra to approve seasonal plantings on the boulevard for J. L. Lewis Inc. and to submit planting information to the Parks Department for each season. (Unanimous)
- K. Pat Stephans/Rotary Lights-Approval to move forward to provide an ice skating rink in Riverside Park for annual Rotary Lights program.
 - Motion by Mark Terpstra, second by Marvin Wanders to approve the concept of an Ice Skating Rink in Riverside Park for the Rotary Lights program. (Unanimous)
- L. John Kovari, PhD, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science & Public Administration University of Wisconsin-La Crosse, presentation on Memorial Pool Public Opinion Survey Results.
 - Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Paul Medinger to accept and forward the Memorial Pool Public Opinion Survey results to the Common Council. (Unanimous)
- M. Director-Recommendation to accept and forward Memorial Pool Public Opinion Survey Results to the Common Council.

Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Paul Medinger to accept and forward the Memorial Pool Public Opinion Survey results to the Common Council. (Unanimous)

N. Director-Recommend approval of a Resolution removing the park land designation of the east half of the block bounded by Kane Street, Hagar Street, Charles Street and St Cloud Street (733 Kane Street) which was adopted by the Common Council of the City of La Crosse on April 12, 2001.

Motion by Marvin Wanders, second by Paul Medinger to remove the park land designation of the east half of the block bounded by Kane Street, Hagar Street, Charles Street and St Cloud Street (733 Kane Street) which was adopted by the Common Council of the City of La Crosse on April 12, 2001. (Unanimous)

O. Director-Approval for Bluff Bash at Upper Hixon Park on Oct. 5, 2016 from 5-9:00 PM.

Motion by Paul Medinger, second by Marvin Wanders to approve the Bluff Bash event at Upper Hixon Park on October 5, 2016. (Unanimous)

Next Meeting Date-November 17, 2016.

Adjournment

Notice is further given that members of other governmental bodies may be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY

Requests from persons with a disability who need assistance to participate in this meeting should call the City Clerk's office at (608) 789-7510 or send an email to ADAcityclerk@cityoflacrosse.org, with as much advance notice as possible.